STATE OF COLORADO

DIVISION OF RECLAMATION, MINING AND SAFETY

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St., Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203
Phone: (303) 866-3567

FAX: (303) 832-8106

February 4, 2013

Mr. Paul Martin
Sakura Engineering, Inc.
125 W. Main St.
Farmington, NM 87401

RE: Incas Mine; Permit No. M-1986-076

Dear Mr. Martin,
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The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) is in receipt of your notice that all interests related to the Incas
Mine have been transferred to Mike Clements. Please be aware that until the Division either approves a Succession of
Operator application OR until the Division receives contact information for Mike Clements AND Mr. Clements is the
registered agent for Deadwood Gulch Mining Company with the Secretary of State’s office for the State of Colorado, The
Division still considers you to be the responsible party for the above permit.

If you have any questions,plea

Katé Pickford
Environmental Protection Specialist

o not hesitate to call me at (970) 259-5861.
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